8/9/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: 160624 2BE-HRP1419 and 2BM-ULU 1520 Receipt of Water Use Fee-OAAE
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Re: 160624 2BE-HRP1419 and 2BM-ULU1520 Receipt of Water Use Fee-OAAE

Bruce Goad <InukshukGeological@shaw.ca> Fri, Jun 24, 2016 at 3:31 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: INUKSHUK GEOLOGICAL CONSULTING <InukshukGeological@shaw.ca>

Hi lda.

Thanks. Can you also change my contact from that which you are currently using ( inukshukexploration@shaw.ca) to my
new email address: InukshukGeological@shaw.ca.

Many thanks and have a great weekend.
Regards,

Bruce

INUKSHUK Geological Consulting.
Bruce E. Goad, P.Geo.

-------- Original message -

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: 2016-06-24 14:25 (GMT-08:00)

To: inukshukexploration@shaw.ca

Cc: Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Leveena Ikkidluak <Leveena.lkkidluak@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: 160624 2BE-HRP1419 and 2BM-ULU1520 Receipt of Water Use Fee-OAAE

Please note | will send a revised letter shortly with the corrected email address..

FYI

Ida Porter- JAC ><C
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On Fri, Jun 24, 2016 at 3:16 PM, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon Wayne,

Please find attached copy of Water Use Fee letter for 2BE-HRP 1419 and 2BM-ULU1520 project.

Ida Porter- ]JAC >C

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
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